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February 23, 2011
Via Certified Mail

Return Receipt Requested and
E-mail (sylvia.shively@daystar.com)

Arnold Torres

Daystar Communications
3901 Highway 121 South
Bedford, Texas 76021

Re: MO15 Kissee Mills - Proposed Tower Lease Agreement with Verizon
Wireless

Dear Mr. Torres:

This firm represents Verizon Wireless in connection with the proposed Tower
Lease Agreement with Daystar Communications (the "Proposed Lease"). As you
already know, Chuck Beck with FMHC Corp is also working with Verizon Wireless as
its site acquisition consultant and has previously been in contact with you with regard to
the Proposed Lease and Verizon Wireless' due diligence efforts with respect to the site.

As we understand it, the original ground lease for the tower parcel is dated March
10, 1999, and was entered into by and between Rick Turner and Rhonda Turner ("Prime
Lessor") and R. S. Communications, Limited Partnership ("RSC"). RSC's interest in the
Prime Lease was assigned on October 15, 2004 to EBC Harrison, Inc. ("EBC"). We
understand that Daystar acquired EBC's interest in the site in a bankruptcy proceeding
involving EBC, but have not been provided with documentation with respect to that
transaction.

Based upon information we have obtained from a December 2009 title report and
from the County Collector's Office, there are existing liens for 2008 and 2009 unpaid
real estate taxes on the tower parcel in the aggregate amount of approximately
$43,512.05 (as of April 19, 2010). There are also two (2) Deeds of Trust which were
recorded against the Prime Lessor's property on May 6, 2008 by First Home Savings
Bank. While this is after the date of the Prime Lease, there is no recorded Memorandum
of the Prime Lease and we have no confirmation that the Deeds of Trust were recorded
after construction of the tower. It also appears that a significant portion of the access
road which is necessary to obtain access to the site is located on properties owned by
individuals other than the Prime Lessor. However, no one has been able to provide a
copy of a recorded easement allowing access across those properties. It appears that a
separate additional access easement may need to be obtained by Daystar.

The purpose of this letter is to request that we be allowed to contact your
corporate counsel and/or your bankruptcy counsel so that Verizon Wireless can obtain
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information with respect to the matters outlined above and conclude its due diligence
with respect to the site. Without this information, which we understand Mr. Beck has
been requesting for quite some time, Verizon Wireless is unable to evaluate the
feasibility of the site and to determine what, if any, additional provisions might be
necessary in the Proposed Lease to address what appear to be significant and material
unresolved title matters. By having discussions directly with your attorneys, our hope is
that we will be able to obtain the information required and move the process forward.

We understand that Daystar has indicated to Mr. Beck on several occasions that
it does not believe that it is responsible for the 2008 and 2009 back taxes. However, the
fact remains that the tax liens on the site have not been released and no documentation
has been provided to Verizon Wireless to confirm either that those taxes have been paid
or that Daystar acquired its interest in the bankruptcy proceedings "free" of those liens.
Receipt of documentation or information confirming Daystar's position that its interest is
not subject to the existing tax liens (presumably either by bankruptcy court order or
documentation from Daystar's counsel certifying that the relevant tax authorities
received proper notice of the sale and did not object to the same) is required in order for
Verizon Wireless to determine whether or not any further efforts to secure this site
should be undertaken. Once we understand how Daystar acquired the site out of
bankruptcy and the status of the liens for the unpaid real estate taxes, we can then make
any necessary adjustments to the terms of the Proposed Lease and also to determine how
best to resolve the other title matters concerning access and the recorded Deeds of Trust.

Unfortunately, the time available to discuss and resolve these issues is growing
significantly short. Given Verizon Wireless' current build plan objectives for this
market; we need to bring these discussions to a conclusion within the next several weeks
or Verizon Wireless will need to evaluate alternate candidates.

As indicated earlier, we believe that the most efficient route to a resolution on
these matters would be for you to put us in contact with your corporate and bankruptcy
counsel. However, if that is not possible, we would greatly appreciate your response to
the matters raised in this letter and suggestions for addressing the same. We look
forward to hearing from you.

Very truly yours,
STINSON MORRISON HECKER LLP

Robert C. Hunter

RCH:bjd

cc: Chuck Beck (via e-mail)
Lisa Rogers (via e-mail)
Cathy Huntley (via e-mail)
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